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THE JEWEL OF SOUTH COUNTY

ESTABLISHED 1986

DATE: January 28, 2022

TO: All Members of Marina Hills Planned Community Association
FROM: Your Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Adoption of Tree Trimming & Removal Policy (Version 2)

Following the twenty-eight (28) day review and comment period required by California Civil Code and
after consideration of comments from the membership, the Board of Directors adopted the posted Tree
Trimming & Removal Policy (V2) at a duly held meeting of the Board of Directors on Tuesday, January
18, 2022.

The newly adopted Tree Trimming & Removal Policy is to create a revised policy that will better facilitate
the maintenance of the Association common area slopes.

If you have any questions, please contact our Certified Community Association Manager, Christian Long,
CMCA, AMS, with Optimum Professional Property Management, Inc. at (714) 508-9070 ext. 305.

Jhank yoeu for your continued suppet of the Board’s effonts to protect, maintain
and enfiance cur propesty values.
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